

Avinash Milind Sirsat

B.Tech Mechanical Engineer

CONTACT

Karve Nagar Pune Maharashtra 411052

+918421938560

savinash9373@gmail.com

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Technology in Mechanical Engineering SGGS I E & T Vishnupuri Nanded (2013-2017)

SKILLS

Proficient in SolidWorks, ANSYS and CATIA.

Customer Relationship Management (CRM)

- Mentoring Marketing & Sales Public Relations • Communication • Team Leadership
- Lead Generation
 Email Marketing
 Social Media Marketing

PROFILE

I've been working in Sales and Marketing from past two years. Also I've maintain a good client relationship where I worked before. Now I'm working as an education counselor where I counsel students on their career and also handle calls on a daily basis and walk in as well. Also I work on CRM like software where I maintain the data of students and connect with them on Whats-app group and on email.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Business Development Associate

Doc Tutorials Pvt Ltd. April 2023 - Present

This firm provides a field work. My work is to visit the colleges related to Medical education. Counseling students for their better future. Company provides classes related to NEET PG and also guide students to have a better knowledge about it. maintaining data of the students and take enquiries over calls & in person.

Growth Marketing Associate

FinTree Education Pvt Ltd May 2022 - March 2023

I've been working in Sales and Marketing from past two years. Also I've maintain a good client relationship where I worked before. Now I'm working as an education counselor where I counsel students on their career and also handle calls on a daily basis and walk in as well. Also I work on CRM like software where I maintain the data of students and connect with them on Whats-app group and on email.